Coyne Dara HQ-PMU

From: Sec Gen PSSG

Sent: Wednesday 18 August 2021 16:43

To: Nolan Eimear HQ-SEC GEN

Subject: Fw: JCFAD request for briefing

Attachments: Special Envoy Mandate and Tasking.pdf; Special Envoys Briefing Note for JCFAD.pdf

From: Delaney Nora HQ-MINISTER

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Foreign Affairs and Defence

Cc: Noel Murphy; Donna.Maguire@oireachtas.ie; Sec Gen PSSG
Subject: FW: JCFAD request for briefing

Dear Donna,
Please see attached the briefing note requested on the appointment of special envoys.
Kind regards

Nora

:'.--"Nora Delaney | Private Secretary to the Minister for Foreign Affairs | Iveagh House, 79-80 Saint Stephen’s Green,
Dublin 2, Ireland D02 VY53 | nora.delaney@dfa.ie | www.dfa.ie | +353 (1) 408 2140

From: Sec Gen PSSG <PSSG@dfa.ie>

Sent: Friday 6 August 2021 09:52

To: Delaney Nora HQ-MINISTER <Nora.Delaney@dfa.ie>
Subject: Fw: JCFAD request for briefing

Nora,

As discussed
All the best,
Eimear

From: Donna Maguire <Donna.Maguire@oireachtas.ie>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Sec Gen PSSG

Subject: FW: JCFAD request for briefing




Good morning,

I’'m writing with reference to the below email — I've just realised that | mistyped the Committee email address
below, it is actually: jcfad@oireachtas.ie

With apologies for the mistake, | hope you can let the relevant unit know.

Kind regards,
Donna

From: Julita.Gallagher@dfa.ie <Julita.Gallagher@dfa.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 3 August 2021 12:15
To: Donna Maguire <Donna.Maguire@oireachtas.ie>; Peter.Carroll@dfa.ie

Cc: PSSG@dfa.ie
Subject: RE: JCFAD request for briefing

Dear Donna

Thank you for our email. We will send the request to a relevant unit.
All the best julita

From: Donna Maguire <Donna.Maguire@oireachtas.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 August 2021 11:44

To: Gallagher Julita HQ-SEC GEN <Julita.Gallagher@dfa.ie>; Carroll Peter HQ-SEC GEN <Peter.Carroll@dfa.ie>
Cc: Sec Gen PSSG <PSSG@dfa.ie>

Subject: JCFAD request for briefing

CAUTION: This email originated outside of the Department. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

| am writing on behalf of the Joint Committee on Foreign Affairs and Defence who would like to request a briefing
note on the recent appointment of Katherine Zappone as special envoy for freedom of expression. Further, they
would appreciate detailed background on all other special envoy roles; when they were appointed; criteria for
appointment; details of the roles involved; renumeration for the roles, and any other relevant information.

| would be most obliged if you could arrange for the return of the briefing to jcafd @oireachtas.ie by close of
business Thursday the 5% of August.

If you have any queries or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Donna

Donna Maguire

Combhairleoir Beartais | Policy Advisor

Rannog na gCoisti | Committees’ Secretariat

Seirbhis Thithe an Oireachtais |Houses of the Qireachtas Service
T:01 618 3145

E: donna.maguire@oireachtas.ie
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